
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2019 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

19C‐0486. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

19C‐0487. Roll Call 

19C‐0488. Establishment of Quorum 
19C‐0489. Pledge of Allegiance 
19C‐0490. Reports of Standing Committees 
19C‐0491. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None.  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19‐25 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0492. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 25, 
2019  

3‐7  

 
19C‐0493. 

 
Approval of Emergency Snow Removal Contract with Louie’s Trenching Service 

8 

 
19C‐0494. 

 
Approval of the City of Galena Social Media Policy 

9‐16 

 
19C‐0495. 

 
Approval of Contract for Social Media Record Retention and Retrieval Services 
with PageFreezer Software 

9‐16 

 
19C‐0496. 

 
Approval of Request for Secondary Employment by Officer Devin Halstead 

17‐18 

 
19C‐0497. 

 
Acceptance of October 2019 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

Page 1 of 44



Page 2 of 2 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
19C‐0474. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Providing for the 
Vacation of Morel Court in the Scenic Meadows Subdivision 

19‐22 

 
 19C‐0479. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance to Accept Ownership by 
Dedication of the Public Streets, Sanitary Sewer System, Water Distribution 
System, and Storm Water System in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows 
Subdivision in the City of Galena 

23‐28 

 
19C‐0480. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of the 2019 Tax Levy Ordinance for Taxes 
to be Collected in 2020 

29‐36 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. Dec. 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. Dec. 23  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. Jan. 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

Posted: Thursday, December 5, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0498. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Eastern Gateway Proposal by the Galena 
Preservation Action Organization  

 
37  

 
19C‐0499. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Map to Rezone Seven Parcels 
in Unit 2 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision from Limited Agricultural to 
Planned Industrial and a Parcel in the Cobblestone Crossing Subdivision from 
Medium Density Residential to Limited Agriculture   

 
38 

 
19C‐0500. 

 
Warrants 

39‐44 

19C‐0501. Alderpersons’ Comments   
19C‐0502. City Administrator’s Report    
19C‐0503. Mayor’s Report   
19C‐0504. Adjournment   

Page 2 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  25 November 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 25 NOVEMBER 2019 
 

19C-0460 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 25 November 2019.  
 
19C-0461 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
19C-0462 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
19C-0463 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
19C-0464 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
19C-0465 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Janet Eggleston, 510 Spring Street – Eggleston updated the council on the friendship city with 
Agen, France and requested the city renew the membership with Friendship Cities International.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to open the public hearing on an application to 
vacate approximately 0.835 acres of street right-of-way adjacent to his property.  
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0466 – PUBLIC HEARING ON AN APPLICATION TO VACATE APPROXIMATELY 0.835 
ACRES OF STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO HIS PROPERTY.  THE SUBJECT 
RIGHT-OF-WAY IS CONTIGUO0US TO LOTS 1-7 IN BLOCK 1 OF THE GALENA SCENIC 
MEADOWS UNIT 2 SUBDIVISION 
 
Testimony: Pat Ready, IIW Engineers, 4155 Pensylvania Avenue – Ready advised he is 
present to request that the right-of-way identified in the packet be vacated to allow for 
development of this property.  The property was under a development agreement for 20 years.  It 
failed to develop so the property was used for agricultural purposes.  They will be requesting the 
property to be rezoned and the property surrounded will be consolidated into one lot to allow for 
singular ownership.   
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to close the public hearing on an application to 
vacate approximately 0.835 acres of street right-of-way adjacent to his property.  
 
Discussion:  None.   

Page 3 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  25 November 2019 
 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19-24 
 
19C-0467 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
 
19C-0468 – APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR GRANTS FOR THE GALENA DOG PARK, 
INCLUDING A BARK FOR YOUR PARK GRANT OFFERED BY PETSAFE, A DUBUQUE 
RACING ASSOCIATION GRANT, AND A WALMART COMMUNITY GRANT 
 
19C-0469 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA20-07 FOR WATER AND SEWER 
EXPENSES 
 
19C-0470 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY TRISTATE HISTORICAL PRESENTATIONS, 
INC. FOR THE GRANT’S HOME FRONT EVENT IN DEPOT PARK, APRIL 24-26, 2020 
 
19C-0471 – APPROVAL OF STRAY DOG PICK-UP CONTRACT WITH JO DAVIESS COUNTY 
ANIMAL CONTROL 
 
19C-0472 – APPROVAL OF THE 2020 SHAMROCK SHIMMY AND PARADE ON MARCH 14, 
2020 
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve Consent Agenda, CA19-24.    
 
Discussion:  McCoy voiced concern with the County charging $900 for the Stray Dog Pick-up 
Contract.  We are all residents of Jo Daviess County.  He stated he doesn’t understand the 
fairness when billing back and forth.  Bernstein further questioned what happens after 3:00 p.m. 
with dogs.  Mayor Renner advised they are put in the kennel at the garage until such time as they 
can come and pick them up.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
19C-0473 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF SISTER CITIES 
INTERNATIONAL MEMBERSHIP FOR RELATIONSHIP WITH AGEN, FRANCE 
 
Motion:    Allendorf moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve renewal of Sister Cities 
International membership for relationship with Agen, France, 19C-0473.   
  
Discussion:  None 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Hahn, Kieffer, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 

Page 4 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  25 November 2019 
 

19C-0474 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION OF 
MOREL COURT IN THE SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading of an ordinance providing 
for the vacation of Morel Court in the Scenic Meadows Subdivision.     
 
Discussion:  Hahn stated in order to move forward with the plans for this property this needs to 
be vacated.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0475 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE 
EXPIRATION OF THE ANNEXATION AGREEMENT FOR THE GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GALENA 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the resolution affirming the 
expiration of the Annexation Agreement for the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision in the City 
of Galena.      
 
Discussion:  None   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0476 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 19A-05, A 
REQUEST BY ILWAB FARMS, LLC, 13275 CHETLAIN LANE, GALENA TO REZONE SEVEN 
PARCELS IN UNIT 2 OF GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDIVISION FROM LIMITED 
AGRICULTURAL TO PLANNED INDUSTRIAL AND A PARCEL IN COBBLESTONE 
CROSSING SUBDIVISION FROM MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TO LIMITED 
AGRICULTURE 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve Zoning Calendar No. 19A-05, a 
request by ILWAB Farms, LLC, 13275 Chetlain Lane, Galena to rezone seven parcels in Unit 2 of 
Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision from Limited Agricultural to Planned Industrial and a parcel 
in Cobblestone Crossing Subdivision from Medium Density Residential to Limited Agriculture, 
19C-0476.    
 
Discussion:  None 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0477 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY ILWAB FARMS, 
LLC, 13275 CHETLAIN LANE, GALENA, FOR SPECIAL USE PERMITS TO ALLOW AN 
ADULT-USE CANNABIS CRAFT GROWER BUSINESS AND AN ADULT-USE CANNABIS 
DISPENSING ORGANIZATION ON PARCEL 13-001-106-13 OF UNIT 2 OF THE GALENA 
SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDSIVISION 
 
This item was removed from the agenda.   
 

Page 5 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  25 November 2019 
 

19C-0478 – 2019 YEAR-END SWIMMING POOL REPORT 
 
Janelle Keefer, Facilities Manager, gave the end of year pool report.   
 
19C-0479 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT OWNERSHIP BY 
DEDICATION OF THE PUBLIC STREETS, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, AND STORM WATER SYSTEM IN UNIT 3 OF THE GALENA 
SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GALENA 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the first reading of an ordinance to 
accept ownership by dedication of the public streets, sanitary sewer system, water distribution 
system and storm water system in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision in the City 
of Galena, 19C-0479.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0480 – FIRST READING OF THE 2019 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE FOR TAXES TO BE 
COLLECTED IN 2020 
 
Motion:  McCoy moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the 2019 Tax Levy Ordinance for 
taxes to be collected in 2020, 19C-0480.     
 
Discussion:  Allendorf stated he agrees nobody likes raising taxes.  However, he feels it is a lot 
easier for people to manage when it is done incrementally rather than 10 years of no increases.   
 
Hahn stated he would have preferred to see the full amount of the increase stating what we don’t 
take each year is gone every year after that as well.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  Kieffer, Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0481 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Warrants as presented, 19C-
0481.     
 
Discussion:  None.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0482 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked Janelle Keeffer and the pool staff.  He stated he would like to see if 
we could somehow incorporate a splash pad at the pool with a grant or fundraiser.  He feels it 
would be a great addition to the pool.  McCoy advised he and his grandkids are part of the reason 
the concessions sales are up!   

Page 6 of 44



Regular Board Meeting  25 November 2019 
 

 
Allendorf stated he hears nothing but good reviews of the pool.  The weather is impossible to 
account for.  He is in favor of maximizing the number of days open.  It is a great amenity for the 
residents.   
 
Thank you – Westemeier thanked the Lawlor’s for the Noveau weekend.  It was a decent 
weekend and always brings lots of people to town.   
 
Thank you – Bernstein thanked Janelle Keeffer and staff ro the pool report.  It provides so much 
information and a job well done.   
 
Thank you – Bernstein thanked Janelle Keeffer for the very nice event held at Turner Hall when 
the Driehaus Award was presented.   
 
19C-0483 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Glass Recycling – Moran advised we are very close to having a glass recycling dumpster at 
Piggly Wiggly.  The dumpster should be ready this week and just a few more details to be worked 
out.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked the Galena Fire Department for hanging the downtown wreaths, the 
Downtown Business Association for assisting with the lights on the poles and the Galena High 
School Key Club for wrapping the wreaths with lights.   
 
19C-0484 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked Matt Oldenburg and the Zoning Board on the massive amount of 
paperwork they had on the project.  He also thanked Janelle Keefer and the pool staff for their 
work.   
 
Mayor Renner wished all a “Happy Turkey Day”.   
 
19C-0485 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 7 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer    
 
DATE:      3 December 2019 
 
RE:  Emergency Snow Removal 

Approval of Quotes 
      
 
Request for quotes for emergency snow removal this winter season were sent to two contractors. One quote 
was received, with hourly rates detailed as follows: 
 

Equipment Item Cost $/hour 

#  Contractor  End Loader  Dump Truck  Skid Steer 

1  Louie’s Trenching 
Service 

185.00  95.00  120.00 

 
The quote from Louie’s Trenching Service represents the only option for snow removal.  
 
I recommend the city council approves the quoted hourly rates from Louie's Trenching Service for emergency 
snow removal. 

Page 8 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    December 2, 2019 

RE:    Social Media Policy 
 
 
I am presenting the attached policy to establish guidelines for the use of social media by the 
City and our employees.  Three of our departments, Turner Hall, Pool and Fire, currently have a 
presence on the Facebook platform. The Police Department is exploring the possibility of 
developing a social media presence. The proposed policy is intended to clarify how social media 
may be used to communicate with the public and establish general guidelines for the use of our 
social media sites by the public. The policy is intended to communicate that social media is a 
public forum where speech is heavily protected by the First Amendment.   
 
The Illinois Secretary of State has issued an opinion that posts to social media by municipalities 
are considered public records and are subject to the Freedom of Information Act and Local 
Records Act. This means that the City must be able to save and retrieve content from the 
accounts.  
 
There are companies that offer specialized software and training for archiving and retrieving 
social media records. Our staff obtained quotes for services from two companies.  The quotes 
are compared in Table 1. 
 

Table 1. Social Media Archiving Service Contracts 
  

Company  Services  Annual Cost 

PageFreezer 
Software 

Archiving up to five social media accounts (additional 
accounts are $15 per month) and training ($250) 

$1,200 

ArchiveSocial  Archiving up to 1,000 new records per month and 10 
social media accounts 

$2,388 

 
I recommend adopting the City of Galena Social Media Policy and approving the contract with 
Page Freezer for one‐year of archival service. Funds are available in the Turner Hall, Pool and 
Fire Department budgets for the contract payment. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  

 

Page 9 of 44



1 
 

Policy Name:    City of Galena Social Media Policy  
 
Approval Date:    December 9, 2019   
 
Updated Date(s):     
 

 
I. Scope 
 
This policy establishes guidelines for the establishment and use by the City of Galena of 
Social Media sites (including but not limited to Facebook, Instagram, Nixle, Snapchat and 
Twitter) as a means of conveying City of Galena (“City”) information to the public.  This policy 
also provides rules and guidance for employees on their professional and personal use of social 
media. 
 
 
II. Purpose 
 
The purpose of establishing City of Galena Social Media sites is to disseminate information from 
the City, about the City, to the public.  The sites also provide a forum to learn about the likes, 
needs and concerns of the community. Social media communications contribute to relevant 
conversations, actively pull the ideas of public into the government innovation process and 
promote departmental programs and services.  
 
This policy acknowledges that the City of Galena has an overriding interest and expectation in 
deciding what is “spoken” on behalf of the City on the City Social Media sites and sites under 
account with others. 
 
For purposes of this policy, “Social Media” is understood to be content created by individuals, 
using accessible, expandable, and upgradable publishing technologies, through and on the 
Internet. Examples of Social Media include Facebook, blogs, Instagram, Snapchat, RSS, 
YouTube, Twitter, LinkedIn, Pinterest, Nixle and Google Plus. For purposes of this policy, 
“comments” include information, articles, pictures, videos or any other form of communicative 
content posted on a City of Galena Social Media site. 
 
 
III. General Policy 
 
The following general policy statements apply to all City Social Media sites. 
 

a. Disclaimer: The City’s use of external Social Media tools is provided as a public service. 
The City disclaims liability for ads, videos, promoted content or comments accessible 
from any external web page. The responsibility of external content and/or comments 

Page 10 of 44



2 
 

rests with the organizations or individuals providing them. Any inclusion of external 
content and/or comments on external Social Media sites does not imply endorsement 
by the City of Galena. The City disclaims any responsibility or liability for positions taken 
by individuals or entities in their individual cases for any misstatement, 
misunderstandings and loses, directly or indirectly, on the part of the user.  As a user of 
the City’s Social Media sites, you further consent to your post being removed for any of 
the reasons set forth in this policy or for administrative reasons, including deletion of 
old posts or comments. 

 
b.   Legal or Official Notices Prohibited: No communication to the City through Social Media 

shall be deemed to constitute legal or official notice for any purpose. No request made 
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) may be submitted to the City 
through Social Media sites.  

 
c.   Official Identification Required: All City Social Media Sites shall make clear that they are 

maintained by the City of Galena and that they follow the City’s Social Media Policy. 
 
d.   Website Linkage Required: Wherever possible, City Social Media sites shall provide a link 

to the official City or departmental website. 
 
e.   Policy Dissemination: The City’s Social Media Policy shall be displayed on the City’s 

official website, www.cityofgalena.org, and made available by hyperlink to all users of 
the City’s Social Media. 

 
 
IV. Comment Policy 
 
The following statements regarding posting content apply to all City Social Media sites. 
 

a. The City of Galena encourages you to submit your questions, comments, and concerns, 
but please note that this is a moderated online discussion site and not a public forum. 
The comments expressed by a member of the public on any of the City’s Social Media 
sites is the opinion of the poster only and the publication of the comment does not 
reflect the opinions and position of the City of Galena government or its officers and 
employees. 

 
b. The City of Galena, in the City’s sole discretion, reserves the right to remove these kinds 

of comments, postings, and submissions: 
 

1.   Any content that is deemed in violation of this Social Media policy. 
2.   Vulgar language. 
3.   Inappropriate or derogatory comments.  
4.   Obscene or sexually explicit comments. 
5.   Personal attacks of any kind. 

Page 11 of 44



3 
 

6.   Private, personal information submitted without consent. 
7.   Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race, 

creed, color, age, religion, gender, marital status, genetics, status with regard to public 
assistance,  national  origin,  physical  or  intellectual  disability,  and/or  sexual 
orientation. 

8.   Solicitation of commerce, advertising of any product or service for sale, commercial 
promotions or spam. 

9.   Threats to any person or organization. 
10. Advocates illegal activity. 
11. Violate any law or promote the violation of any law. 
12. Promote political organizations or causes not sanctioned by the City. 
13. Infringe on copyrights or trademarks. 
14. Made by a person masquerading as another person. 
15. Personally identifiable medical information. 
16.  Information  that  may  compromise  the  safety,  security  or  proceedings  of  public 

systems or any criminal or civil investigations. 
 

c.   Termination of Privilege: The City reserves the right to terminate a person’s ability to 
post comments and/or submit materials or otherwise participate in the City’s Social 
Media sites when the person violates the City of Galena’s Social Media Policy at any 
time and without prior notice. 

 
d.   Facebook’s Statement of Rights and Responsibilities: All comments posted to any City of 

Galena Facebook site are bound by Facebook’s Statement of Rights and Responsibilities 
located at http://www.facebook.com/terms.php, and the City of Galena reserves the 
right to report any violations of Facebook’s Statement of Rights and Responsibilities to 
Facebook with the intent of Facebook taking appropriate and reasonable responsive 
action. 

 
If you have any questions concerning the City of Galena’s Social Media platforms, please 
contact the City of Galena Social Media Coordinator, Janelle Keeffer, at 
jkeeffer@cityofgalena.org.  

 
 
IV. Professional Use of Social Media 
 

a.   Social Media Coordinator: The Facilities Manager shall serve as the official Social Media 
Coordinator for the City of Galena. He or she shall monitor content of all City Social 
Media sites to ensure adherence to both the City’s Social Media Policy and the interest 
and goals of the City of Galena. 

 
b. Departmental Monitoring Required: All City departments that provide Social Media sites 

shall routinely monitor their sites for comments requesting responses and reply as soon 
as practical. 

Page 12 of 44



4 
 

 
c. The following steps must be followed when a new official social media account is 

registered: 
 

1. The creation of the account must be undertaken/approved by the Social Media 
Coordinator. 

2. The account must be managed only through approved tools.  
3. Those with approval to post to the social media account and manage content 

must be clearly indicated.  
4. Only official organization credentials may be used to create and access the 

account. 
5. Account login credentials may not be shared with anyone who does not have 

official authorization to make use of the account.      
 
d.   Before engaging in social media as a representative of the City, you must be authorized 

to comment by the Social Media Coordinator. You may not comment as a representative 
of the City unless you are authorized to do so. 

 
Once authorized to comment, you must: 

 
1. Disclose you are an employee or elected official of the City and use only your own 

identity. 
2. Disclose and comment only on non‐confidential information. 
3. Ensure that all content published is accurate and not misleading and complies with 

all City policies. 
4. Comment only on your area of expertise and authority. 
5. Ensure  comments  are  respectful  and  refrain  from  posting  or  responding  to 

material that is offensive, obscene, defamatory, threatening, harassing, bullying, 
and discriminatory,  infringes copyright, breaches a Court order, or  is otherwise 
unlawful. 

6. Refrain from making comments or posting material that might otherwise cause 
damage to the City's reputation or bring it into disrepute. 

7. Not engage in debate with other Social Media users or respond to argumentative 
comments. 

 
 
VI.  Personal Use of Social Media by City of Galena Employees 
 
The City recognizes that employees of the City may wish to use social media in their own 
personal life. This policy does not intend to discourage or unduly limit employee personal 
expression or online activities during their personal time. 
 
However, each employee should recognize the potential for damage caused (either directly or 
indirectly) to the City in certain circumstances via the personal use of social media when the 

Page 13 of 44



5 
 

user can be identified as a City employee.  An employee will still be seen as a representative of 
the City, even when posting to personal accounts. Accordingly, employees of the City shall 
comply with this policy to ensure that risk of such damage is minimized. 
 

a. Each employee is personally responsible for the content he/she publishes in a personal 
capacity on any form of social media platform. Remember that all posts are public and 
often permanent. When in doubt, an employee should seek guidance from his/her 
department head on how to comply with this policy. The City reserves the right to read 
what each employee writes or says publicly and decide if it meets this policy. 

 
b. Each City employee is expected to adhere to the following rules: 

 
1. Represent yourself accurately. Unless the City has designated you to speak officially 

for City, you should not state that you write or speak on behalf of the City or that 
your viewpoints are the same as the City, and you should make this clear to those 
reading or listening to your points of view. 

2. Do not disclose private or confidential information about the City, employees, or 
about citizens that you obtained through your employment with the City. 
Confidential information is information that is exempt from disclosure under Section 
7 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7. 

3. Even when using social media on a personal basis, employees may be disciplined for 
posting material that is, or might be construed as, vulgar, obscene, threatening, 
intimidating, harassing, or a violation of the City’s workplace policies against 
discrimination, harassment on account of age, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
ethnicity, nationality, disability, or other protected class, status, or characteristic. 

4. If you chose to identify your work affiliation on a social network, you should regard 
all communication on that network as you would in a professional network. Ensure 
your profile, photographs and related content is consistent with how you wish to 
present yourself with colleagues and clients. 

5. Employees who access social media during work hours or on the City owned 
equipment should still comply with the City computer usage policy. There is no right 
to privacy on City owned equipment. 

6. The City may discipline employees for making a comment or posting any material 
that might otherwise cause damage to the City’s reputation or bring it into 
disrepute. When the employee's comment is made as a citizen and not as an 
employee and is made on a matter of public concern, the City may discipline the 
employee in situations where the interests of the City in promoting efficient 
operations outweighs the interests of the employee in commenting on such matters 
of public concern. 

 
c. Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted in a manner that unlawfully prohibits the right 

of employees to engage in protected concerted activity under the Illinois Public Labor 
Relations Act. The City has and always will comply fully with the obligations under the 
Illinois Public Labor Relations Act. 

Page 14 of 44



6 
 

 
d. A violation of this policy may subject an employee to discipline, up to and including 

termination. 
 

e. Each employee shall be required to sign a written acknowledgement that they have 
received, read, understand, and agree to comply with the Social Media Policy.  The 
Employee Acknowledgement Form is attached as Appendix A. 

 
 
VII. Records Retention & The Public Records Act 
 
As a public‐sector organization, all City communication over social media channels are subject 
to public records laws.  Accordingly, the City will endeavour to respond to all record requests 
related to its social media content.  To accomplish this, all data related to its social media 
accounts is collected and archived.    
 
The City makes use of an archiving and compliance solution includes:  
 

1. Data is collected in real‐time and includes all activity such as posts, comments, likes, 
private messages, etc. It also includes removed content such as deleted comments 
and unlikes.  

2. All media related to content is collected, including photos, videos, live 
streams/broadcasts, etc.  

3. All data is digitally signed (SHA‐256) and timestamped in order to satisfy legal 
requirements for submitting digital content as evidence per the Federal Rules of 
Evidence. 

4. As per the established retention schedule of the City, social media records are 
retained in accordance with State of Illinois records retention schedules. 

 
A public access portal that offers search and live replay of all archived social media content can 
be found at: [.................]. Content can also be exported to PDF, if necessary 
 
 
VIII. Authorization and Review 
 
This policy shall be placed in effect upon the affirmative vote of the majority of the city council. 
This policy shall be reviewed and modified as necessary. 
   

Page 15 of 44



7 
 

Appendix A 
 

Employee Acknowledgement Form 
 
I acknowledge that I have received a copy of the City of Galena Social Media Policy dated 
December 9, 2019. 
 
I understand that this policy replaces any and all prior verbal and written communication 
regarding City of Galena policies relating to employee use and access and employee monitoring 
of employee use of social media, as defined in the Social Media Policy.  
 
I have read and understand the contents of the Social Media Policy and will act in accord with 
these policies and procedures as a condition of my employment with the City of Galena.  
 
I understand that if I have questions or concerns at any time about the Social Media Policy, I will 
consult my immediate supervisor, the Social Media Coordinator, or the City Administrator for 
clarification.  
 
Finally, I understand that the contents of the Social Media Policy may change at any time and 
that I will be notified of any changes.  
 
Please read the Social Media Policy carefully before you sign this document. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Employee Signature  
 
________________________________ 
Date 
 
________________________________ 
Employee Name (Please Print) 

Page 16 of 44



Page 17 of 44



Page 18 of 44



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ordinance #0‐19‐______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION 
OF MOREL COURT 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Galena finds that the public interest will be served 
pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11‐91‐1 et seq. by vacating Morel Court legally described on 
Exhibit “A” and being approximately 0.835 acres in area; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Wayne Briggs, (the “Owner”) is the owner of Lot 1 in Block 1 and Lots 
1‐7 in Block 2 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Unit 2 Subdivision in the City of Galena, Jo 
Daviess County, Illinois; and   
 
  WHEREAS, the Owner petitioned the Galena City Council to vacate a 0.835 acre 
(36,373 square feet), unopened Morel Court right‐of‐way adjacent to his property; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to acquire an interest in the real property that is 
the subject of the vacation petition; and 

 
WHEREAS, the subject right‐of‐way requested for vacation is fully described as a 

Morel Court in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and 
 
  WHEREAS, surrounding property owners and the public at large were notified of 
the request to vacate and invited to a public hearing before the city council conducted 
on November 25, 2019; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Galena finds that it is expedient for the public good to 
vacate said Morel Court and that no public interest will be subserved by vacating that 
portion of the street; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the applicant shall pay the recording fees for the vacation; and  
 

Page 19 of 44



 2

WHEREAS, based on a prior professional appraisal of street right‐of‐way in the 
City of Galena and prior street vacations in the City of Galena, the City Council has 
established the fair market value of the subject portion of Morel Court as $1.10 per 
square foot or $39,730.00; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Owner agrees to compensate the City of Galena $39,730.00 in 
exchange for the conveyance of the subject property to the Owner.   
 
  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and enacted by the City of Galena, that all of 
that certain portion of real property situated in the City of Galena and being more 
particularly described as Morel Court in “Exhibit A” IS HEREBY VACATED and title shall 
be vested in Wayne Briggs, his successors or assigns, of the land described as Lot 1 in 
Block 1 and Lots 1‐7 in Block 2 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Unit 2 Subdivision in the 
City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 
 
  SECTION I:  All of that certain portion of real property situated in the City of 
Galena and being more particularly depicted as Morel Court in “Exhibit A” IS HEREBY 
VACATED to Wayne Briggs.   
 

SECTION 2:  The property interest in the right‐of‐way described as Morel Court in 
“Exhibit A” shall vest to the purchaser’s successors or assigns. 
 
  SECTION 3:  It is further directed that the street right‐of‐way described as 
Morel Court in Exhibit “A” be stricken from the City of Galena street plat. 
 
  SECTION 4:  The City of Galena does not reserve an easement over, under or 
through the vacated property.   
 

SECTION 5:  By means of the conveyance of the subject property to the Owner, 
the City of Galena forever relinquishes any and all responsibility or liability for said 
property and any improvements by the Owner, or his successors or assigns, to said 
property. 

 
SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be recorded with the Jo Daviess County 

Recorder within 30 days following payment to the City of Galena from Wayne Briggs in 
the amount of $39,730.00.  
 
  SECTION 7:   All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
  SECTION 8   Passed on this ____ day of ______________________, 2019, in 
open session of the Galena City Council. 
 
     

Page 20 of 44



 3

 
AYES:          NAYS: 
 
  
 
 
               __________________________________ 
               TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by and return to: 
Joseph Nack, City Attorney 
City of Galena 
101 Green Street, P.O. Box 310 
Galena, IL 61036 
 

Page 21 of 44



ILLINOIS DESIGN FIRM #184-000951

4155 PENNSYLVANIA AVE     DUBUQUE, IOWA 52002

ARCHITECTURE

CIVIL ENGINEERING

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING

IIW, P.C.

EXHIBIT APage 22 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 13, 2019 

RE:    Unit 3 Galena Scenic Meadows: Acceptance of Infrastructure 
 
We recently discovered that the right‐of way and infrastructure known as Sproule Lane and 
Ryan Court in the Scenic Meadows Subdivision was never formally accepted by the City. I am 
writing to present an ordinance and that would formally transfer ownership and maintenance 
responsibilities for the infrastructure and land from the developer to the City. 
 
After prolonged litigation, the City entered into a settlement agreement in late 2013 to 
facilitate the completion of the streets and other infrastructure in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic 
Meadows Subdivision. The final construction work was completed by the developer in the 
spring of 2015.  The completed work includes: blacktop street, curb and gutter, storm water 
inlets and conveyances, sidewalks, and streetlights.  All improvements were installed in 
accordance with engineered plans prepared by a consultant of the City. Our staff and 
consultant observed the installation of the infrastructure and inspected the completed work.  
All work is considered satisfactory and the City has maintained the infrastructure since it was 
completed. The proposed transfer is the final action required by the settlement agreement.  
 
As part of the ordinance accepting the infrastructure improvements, the City agrees to take 
ownership of all the land comprising the 66 feet wide the right‐of‐way containing the 
improvements.  All liens have been released by the parties of the litigation. 
 
I recommend that you approve the ordinance to accept the infrastructure and right‐of‐way in 
Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  

 

Page 23 of 44



 
 
 

Ordinance #0‐19‐ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT OWNERSHIP BY DEDICATION OF THE PUBLIC STREETS, 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, AND STORM WATER 

SYSTEM IN UNIT 3 OF THE GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDIVISION  
IN THE CITY OF GALENA 

 

 
      WHEREAS, LLC Venture, (the “Developer”), a now dissolved Illinois 
limited liability company, is the owner of record of the property comprising Unit 3 of the 
Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision (the “Subdivision”), which tract is more particularly 
described in the final subdivision plat for said Subdivision which was recorded in the Jo 
Daviess County Recorder’s Office in Plan Hold D #328, as document No. 316887, on 
December 21, 2004; and  
 
      WHEREAS, the area of the Subdivision designated for public right‐of‐
way is fully described in “Exhibit A”, attached hereto and made part hereof; and   
 
      WHEREAS, the Developer has completed the construction and 
installation of the roadway, including Sproule Lane and Ryan Court in the Subdivision; 
and  
 
      WHEREAS, the Developer has completed the construction and 
installation of the sanitary sewerage system, potable public water distribution system, 
and the storm sewerage system in the Subdivision and the same have been inspected by 
the City Engineer or his designee and have been found to have been constructed and 
installed in compliance with the requirements of the City of Galena, Illinois (the “City”) 
Subdivision Ordinance and other applicable codes and ordinances of the City; and  
 
      WHEREAS, the Developer seeks to dedicate to the City the capital 
infrastructure improvements installed in the Subdivision; and  
 
      WHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate that the City Council accept 
by dedication the ownership of the land designated for public right‐of‐way described in 
Exhibit A and the public infrastructure capital improvements for the Subdivision 
described herein. 
 

             NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
               

Page 24 of 44



                SECTION I:  The recitals contained above in the preamble of this 
Ordinance are hereby incorporated herein by reference, the same if set forth in the 
section of this Ordinance verbatim, as findings of the City Council of the City of Galena, 
Illinois. 
 
              SECTION II:  The City hereby accepts the ownership by dedication of the 
land designated for public right‐of‐way known as Sproule Land and Ryan Court, as fully 
described in Exhibit A. 
 
              SECTION III:  The City hereby accepts the ownership by dedication of 
the street improvements for Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision, including 
Sproule Lane and Ryan Court, being the public streets constructed and installed in the 
Subdivision.  Said streets were constructed at the direction of the City by the Developer 
in the right‐of‐way or street easement provided therefore which easement is legally 
described on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made part hereof.  Said public street 
pavement, curb and gutter, and lighting has been constructed and installed in 
accordance with the codes and ordinances of the City pertaining thereto. 
 
              SECTION IV:  The City hereby accepts by dedication the storm sewers 
installed in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision for the purpose of the 
collection, transport and flow of surface waters in the Subdivision.  Said storm sewers 
having been constructed and installed in accordance with the codes and ordinances of 
the City pertaining thereto. 
 
              SECTION V:   The City hereby accepts the ownership by dedication and 
the maintenance responsibility for the sanitary sewerage system constructed and 
installed in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision for the collection, 
transport and treatment of sewerage, which sewerage system was installed and 
constructed at the direction of the City by the Developer and in accordance with the 
codes and ordinances of the City pertaining thereto.  Said acceptance does not include 
those lateral service pipes, and any associated valves or other appurtenances, which 
transport the sewerage of a building into a common sewerage main, commonly known 
as and referred to as a “residential sewer service”.   
 
              SECTION VI:  The City hereby accepts the ownership by dedication and 
the maintenance responsibility for the potable water distribution system constructed 
and installed in Unit 3 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision for the transport of 
potable water, which potable water system was installed and constructed at the 
direction of the City by the Developer and in accordance with the codes and ordinances 
of the City pertaining thereto.   Said acceptance does not include those lateral service 
pipes, and any associated valves or other appurtenances, which transport the potable 
water from the public water main to the building, commonly known as and referred to 
as a “residential water service”.   
 

Page 25 of 44



              SECTION VII:   All ordinances or resolutions, or parts of ordinances or 
resolutions, in conflict herewith, to the extent of such conflict, are hereby repealed. 
               
                             SECTION VIII:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval, as provided by law. 
 

SECTION IX:  Passed on this ___ day of _______________, A.D., 2019, in 
open Council. 
 
       
AYES:          NAYS: 
 
                                                  ____________________________________ 
                                                  TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 26 of 44



EXHIBIT A 
 

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY DESCRIPTION FOR UNIT 3 OF THE  
GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS SUBDIVISION  

 
 
THE FOLLOWING PARCEL TO BE DEDICATED FOR RIGHT‐OF‐WAY PURPOSES: 
 
COMMENCING AT A FOUND IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT AT THE NORTH ONE‐QUARTER 
CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN, RALWLINS TOWNSHIP, JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 
15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 12 IN SAID TOWNSHIP A DISTANCE OF 70.85 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY 
MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 
OF178.56 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD MONUMENT AT THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 
79.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 46.55 FEET WHICH BEARS SOUTH 71 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 41 
SECONDS EAST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 47.25 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD MONUMENT; THENCE 
SOUTH 88 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 66.95 FEET TO A SET IRON 
ROD MONUMENT; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 129.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 72.85 FEET WHICH BEARS NORTH 75 
DEGREES 08 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 73.86 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD 
SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH EASTERLY BEING A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 333.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 194.81 FEET WHICH BEARS NORTH 75 
DEGREES 44 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 197.70 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD 
SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE 
OF 497.87 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 
SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 160.21 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE 
COUNTER‐CLOCKWISE ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS 
OF 50.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 66.00 FEET WHICH BEARS NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 49 
SECONDS EAST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 242.08 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; 
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 163.60 FEET TO A 
SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 
EAST A DISTANCE OF 286.74 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT ON SAID WEST LINE 
OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 
11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 160.21 FEET TO A SET 
IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 
SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 1.05 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY 
MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 66.00 
FEET TO A SET IRON ROD MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS 
EAST A DISTANCE OF 410.97 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT ON THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 12; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 00 DEGREES 
11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 30.85 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY 
MONUMENT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PAWNEE COURT; THENCE SOUTH 75 
DEGREES 29 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE A 
DISTANCE OF 68.88 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF THE “LIFT STATION LOT” AS DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT FOR INDIAN RIDGE SECOND 

Page 27 of 44



SUBDIVISION; THENCE  NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 57 WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID LIFT STATION LOT A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT ON 
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 12; THENCE SOUTH 87 
DEGREES 15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 0.65 FEET TO 
A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST HALF OF SAID 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS 
WEST A DISTANCE OF 180.24 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 87 
DEGREES 15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 854.08 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD 
SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
SOUTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 267.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 156.20 FEET WHICH BEARS SOUTH 73 
DEGREES 44 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 158.52 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD 
SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG A CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
NORTH, HAVING A RADIUS OF 195.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 110.13 FEET WHICH BEARS SOUTH 75 
DEGREES 08 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST, AN ARC LENGTH OF 111.64 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD 
SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE 
OF 66.95 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG A 
CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH, HAVING RADIUS OF 145.00 FEET, A CHORD OF 
42.74 FEET WHICH BEARS NORTH 79 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST, AN ARC LENGTH 
OF 42.90 FEET TO A SET IRON ROD SURVEY MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 
MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 73.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING 2.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, ALL SITUATED IN JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM: 
DESCRIPTION OF OUTLOT "A" IN GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 73 OF GALENA SCENIC MEADOWS UNIT 3 IN 
THE CITY OF GALENA, JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 
11 SECONDS WEST 161.26 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 73 AND ITS NORTHERLY 
EXTENSION; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST 66.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 0 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 11 SECONDS EAST 164.65 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF SPROULE LANE; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 66.09 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 10, 755 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS ALL 
SITUATED IN JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

Page 28 of 44



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 13, 2019 

RE:    Tax Levy Ordinance  
 
 
On the agenda for Monday is the first reading of the tax levy ordinance.  The ordinance has 
been prepared in accordance with the motion approved at the November 12 meeting to levy 
$1,439,093, a 1.2% increase from this year.  If the first reading is approved, the second reading 
with possible approval would be included on the December 9 agenda. 
 
The proposed levy would be an increase of $18,165 over the current year levy.  This would be 
one‐half the maximum $36,331 increase permitted under the Property Tax Extension Limitation 
Law (PTELL).   
 
With the proposed tax levy, the tax rate would change from $1.40 to $1.43 per $100 of 
equalized assessed value. This change would equate to a property tax increase of $0.84 per 
month for a $100,000 home.  Levying the maximum available under PTELL ($1,457,258 or 
$36,331 of new tax dollars) would equate to an increase of $1.34 per month for a $100,000 
home.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 

 

Page 29 of 44



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Administration
Personnel - Salaries 144,815 144,815 0
Personnel - Elected 17,500 0 17,500
Professional Services 1,500 1,500 0
Communications 1,500 1,500 0
Professional Development 1,100 1,100 0
Debt Service 344,080 344,080 0
Capital Outlays 662,500 662,500 0
Other Expenditures 215,435 215,435 0

Total 1,388,430 1,370,930 17,500

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Finance
Personnel - Salaries 96,325 96,325 0
Insurance Benefits 458,460 124,360 334,100
Maintenance Services 38,800 38,800 0
Professional Services 15,960 15,960 0
Communications 10,700 10,700 0
Professional Development 2,075 2,075 0
Service Charges 8,700 8,700 0
Other Contractual Services 1,350 1,350 0
Maintenance Supplies 11,300 11,300 0
Capital Outlays 12,500 12,500 0

Total 656,170 322,070 334,100

       BE IT ORDAINED BY the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena, Illinois:

An Ordinance levying taxes for all corporate purposes for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2020, and ending April 30, 2021.

FOR TAXES TO BE COLLECTED IN 2020
ORDINANCE NO. 0-19-__  2019 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

       SECTION I: That the amount hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be 
authorized by law, and the same are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation 
within the municipality as that property is assessed and equalized for the current year and for 
such purposes as: Parks & Recreation; General Corporate; Garbage Disposal; Flood 
Control; Fire Protection: Annual Audit: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; Social Security; 
Chlorination; Street Lighting; Water Treatment; Street & Bridge; Police Protection; 
Unemployment Insurance; Worker's Compensation; City Tort Judgment & Liability; 
Emergency Services and School Crossing Guards for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2020, and ending April 30, 2021. 

11/13/2019

Page 1 

Page 30 of 44



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
City Clerk
Personnel - Salaries 9,100 0 9,100
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 7,810 7,810 0
Communications 1,700 1,700 0
Professional Development 3,000 3,000 0
Service Charges 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 800 800 0

Total 22,410 13,310 9,100
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Zoning
Personnel - Salaries 64,120 38,470 25,650
Personnel - Elected 2,100 2,100 0
Professional Services 2,650 2,650 0
Communications 1,250 1,250 0
Professional Development 1,600 1,600 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 500 500 0

Total 72,220 46,570 25,650

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Building
Personnel - Salaries 69,085 60,985 8,100
Other Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 1,000 0 1,000
Communications 1,650 1,650 0
Professional Development 3,550 3,550 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 1,500 1,500 0
Other Expenditures 0 0 0

Total 76,785 67,685 9,100

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Engineering
Personnel - Salaries 8,425 8,425 0
Professional Services 8,000 5,000 3,000
Professional Development 1,950 1,950 0
Capital Outlays 9,500 9,500 0

Total 27,875 24,875 3,000
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Police
Personnel - Salaries 713,365 623,607 89,758
Other Benefits 7,500 7,500 0
Maintenance Services 15,500 15,500 0
Professional Services 20,400 20,400 0
Communications 6,400 6,400 0
Professional Development 8,200 8,200 0
Service Charges 9,500 9,500 0
Maintenance Supplies 17,900 17,900 0
General Supplies 14,800 14,800 0
Capital Outlays 56,000 56,000 0
Other Expenditures 2,000 2,000 0

Total 871,565 781,807 89,758

11/13/2019

Page 2 

Page 31 of 44



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Public Works
Personnel - Salaries 396,640 355,279 41,361
Other Benefits 6,000 6,000 0
Maintenance Services 139,600 139,600 0
Professional Services 4,800 4,800 0
Communications 200 200 0
Professional Development 500 500 0
Service Charges 1,650 1,650 0
Maintenance Supplies 94,000 94,000 0
General Supplies 50,050 50,050 0
Debt Service 48,735 48,735 0
Capital Outlays 143,000 143,000 0

Total 885,175 843,814 41,361
 

General Fund Grand Total 4,000,630 3,471,061 529,569

REF: General Corporate Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3.1) 439,791
REF: Police Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-1-3 & 5.1) 89,758
REF: School Cross Guards Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-23) 10
REF: Street Lighting Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-5) 10
REF: Street & Bridges (65ILCS 5/11-81-2) 0

Total Corporate Levy 529,569

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Annual Audit
Annual Audit 22,900 10,900 12,000
Book Reconciliation 0 0 0

Total 22,900 10,900 12,000

REF: Audit Tax (65ILCS 5/8-8-8) 12,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Emergency Services
Ambulance Service 0 0 0
Siren Maintenance 1,000 600 400
Communication 550 443 107
Electric 1,700 1,350 350
Capital Outlays 0 0 0

Total 3,250 2,393 857

REF: Emergency Services & Disaster Operations Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3-16) 857

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Garbage Collection
Personnel Services - Salaries 10,335 10,335 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Professional Services 238,640 238,630 10
Communications 4,650 4,650 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
General Supplies 1,500 1,500 0
Other Expenditures 9,735 9,735 0

Total 264,860 264,850 10

10REF: Garbage Disposal Tax
(651LCS 5/11-19-4)

11/13/2019

Page 3 

Page 32 of 44



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Workers’ Compensation
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 91,515 0 103,000

Total 91,515 0 103,000

103,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Liability Insurance
Insurance Benefit 0 0 0
City Building & Content 51,000 21,000 30,000
Public Official's Liability 350 350 0
Automobile Insurance 19,000 19,000 0
Tort Insurance 66,000 66,000 0
Inland Marine 3,500 3,500 0
Boiler & Machinery 3,600 3,600 0
Employee Crime 0 0 0
Employee's Bond 0 0 0
Treasurer's Bond 0 0 0

Total 143,450 113,450 30,000

REF: City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance Fund (745 ILCS 10/9-107) 30,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Parks Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 86,000 1,000 85,000
Maintenance Services 24,200 24,200 0
Professional Services 0 0 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 7,750 7,750 0
General Supplies 23,250 23,250 0
Debt Service 53,815 53,815 0
Capital Outlays 160,000 160,000 0
Other Expenditures 1,000 1,000 0

Total 356,015 271,015 85,000

REF: Parks Tax (651LCS 5/11-98-1) 85,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Social Security
Social Security Tax 154,000 10,000 144,000

Total 154,000 10,000 144,000

REF: Social Security Fund (40ILCS 5/21-110 & 110.1) 144,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Flood Control Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 45,650 0 45,650
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 9,500 0 9,500
Professional Services 0 0 0
Communications 0 0 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 3,000 0 3,000
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 2,500 0 2,500
Capital Outlays 4,000 0 4,000
Other Expenditures 2,000 0 35,350
Total 66,650 0 100,000

REF: Levee Tax (65ILCS 5/11-112-1 & 2 100,000

REF: Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease (7451LCS 10/9-107)

11/13/2019

Page 4 

Page 33 of 44



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Fire Protection Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 28,120 0 28,120
Insurance Benefits 2,500 0 2,500
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 5,000 0 5,000
Professional Services 500 0 500
Communications 1,600 0 1,600
Professional Development 10,500 0 10,500
Service Charges 13,000 0 13,000
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 12,000 0 12,000
General Supplies 16,700 0 16,700
Capital Outlays 83,500 0 83,500
Other Expenditures 14,300 0 198,716
Total 187,720 0 372,136

REF: Fire Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-71 & 3) 372,136

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Water Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 100,850 100,840 10
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 16,035 16,035 0
Communications 2,400 2,400 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 11,000 11,000 0
Other Contractual Services 330,000 330,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 300 300 0
Debt Service 162,100 162,100 0
Capital Outlays 192,500 192,500 0
Other Expenditures 30,620 30,620 0

Total 845,805 845,795 10

REF: Waterworks System Tax (65ILCS 5/11-131-1) 10

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Sewer Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 125,630 125,630 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 14,535 14,535 0
Professional Services 31,000 30,990 10
Communications 3,000 3,000 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 330,000 330,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 300 300 0
Debt Service 606,640 606,640 0
Capital Outlays 61,500 61,500 0
Other Expenditures 34,070 34,070 0

Total 1,206,675 1,206,665 10

REF: Chlorination of Sewage Tax (65ILCS 5/11-142-3) 10

11/13/2019

Page 5 

Page 34 of 44



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Pension Benefits 146,400 86,400 60,000
Personal Property Replacement 
Tax (Library) 8,000 8,000 0

Total 154,400 94,400 60,000

REF: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (40 ILCS 5/7-171) 60,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Unemployment Insurance 
Unemployment Payments 7,000 4,500 2,500

Total 7,000 4,500 2,500

Unemployment Compensation Fund (745ILCS 10/9-1-7) 2,500

TAX LEVY SUMMARY AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Corporate Tax 439,791
Police Protection Tax 89,758
School Cross Guards 10
Street Lighting 10
Street & Bridges Tax 0
Annual Audit Tax 12,000
Emergency Services Tax 857
Garbage Disposal Tax 10
Worker's Compensation Tax 103,000
City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance 30,000
Parks & Recreation Tax 85,000
Social Security Tax 144,000
Flood Control Tax 100,000
Fire Protection Tax 372,136
Water Treatment Tax 10
Chlorination Tax 10
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 60,000
Unemployment Insurance Tax 2,500

TOTAL TAX LEVY 1,439,093

          SECTION III: That if any section, subdivision or sentence of this ordinance shall for 
any reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION IV: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as
provided by law.

          SECTION II: That the amount levied for each object and purpose is placed in a 
separate column under the heading, "Amount Levied," which appears over same being as 
follows, to-wit:

11/13/2019

Page 6 

Page 35 of 44



AYES:   

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:   

Terry Renner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk

Adopted this ____ day of _______________ 2019 pursuant to a roll call vote by the City
Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.

11/13/2019

Page 7 

Page 36 of 44



Galena Preservation Action Organization 
Presentation to Galena City Council 

Plan for Transportation Related Improvements at Galena’s Eastern Gateway  
 
Purpose 
Introduce and request that the City participate in a planning process for transportation-related 
improvements along US 20/IL 84 at Gateway Park and Horseshoe Mound.  The Illinois 
Transportation Enhancement Program (ITEP) would be the primary source of funding for the 
project. Other grants programs also may be available.  
 
Background 
The Galena Preservation Action Organization (GPAO) and Galena County Trails (GTC), ad hoc 
advocacy groups, are promoting the development of a plan for Galena’s eastern gateway along 
US 20/IL 84 that could include:  

 Burying the overhead wires on the north side of US 20/IL 84 at Gateway Park that block 
the views of Galena for eastbound traffic. 

 Creating a turnout, overlook or viewing area alongside US 20/IL 84 at Gateway Park and 
potentially Horseshoe Mound. 

 A traffic analysis of US 20/IL 84 from West Powder Hill House Road to Mount Hope Road 
to determine if safety improvements are warranted. 

 Creating a safe crossing of US 20/IL 84 for bicycles and pedestrians. This would be part 
of larger plan for a trail from Buehler Preserve to Horseshoe Mound.   

 Natural restoration of the area within the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) 
right-of-way adjacent to Horseshoe Mound.  

 Installing signage to direct travelers to Gateway Park and the Horseshoe Mound 
Preserve. This could also include new “Welcome to Galena” and “Thanks for Visiting 
Galena” signs.  

 
Next Steps 

 Convene a meeting of stakeholders to develop a concept plan for the project. 
 Meet with the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) District 2 to get feedback 

and gain their support. 
 Present the results to City Council and request approval to proceed. 

 
Potential Future City Actions 

 Agree to be a project sponsor.  
 Prepare a Phase I Engineering Project Development Report. There likely would be costs 

associated with preparing this report. However, the concept plan needs to be developed 
and reviewed with IDOT before a reasonable cost estimate for the PDR can be made. 

 Prepare an ITEP grant application. 
 Secure Local Match - 20% of project cost. The local match could come from other grant 

funds or local contributions of land, materials or services. 
 Update the Comprehensive Plan to address the future of Gateway Park 

Page 37 of 44



 Ordinance #O‐19‐___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:   The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to 
change the zoning on approximately 11.19 acres, Parcel 1: 13‐001‐106‐13, Lots 1 through 
6  in Block 2 of Galena  Scenic Meadows Unit  2;  and  Lot  7  in Block 1  of Galena  Scenic 
Meadows Unit 2  in  the City of Galena,  Jo Daviess County,  Illinois  (including  the Morel 
Court right‐of‐way to be vacated by separate ordinance) from Limited Agricultural district 
to Planned Industrial district.   
 
SECTION II:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to 
change the zoning on approximately 7.5 acres Parcel 2: 13‐000‐105‐15, Lot 5, Block 
7 of the Cobblestone Crossing Plat 2, Section 12, T28N, R1W, Galena, Illinois from 
Medium Density Residential district to Limited Agricultural district. 
 
SECTION III:  All  other  provisions  of  the  Zoning Ordinance  and  the  Zoning Map  shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION IV:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION V:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon adoption. 
 
SECTION VI:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 2019, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:              NAYS: 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor          Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 38 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ARGUS DENTAL & VISION INC. (120754)
1892553 1 Invoice VISION INSURANCE 10/22/2019 130.28 01.13.451.01

Total ARGUS DENTAL & VISION INC. (120754): 130.28

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
120119 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 12/01/2019 49.38 22.22.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 49.38

BOLD RENEWABLES LLC (120759)
92820324 1 Invoice INVERTOR MAINTENANC 11/27/2019 4,495.64 52.43.850.15
92820325 1 Invoice INVERTOR MAINTENANC 11/27/2019 5,784.28 52.43.850.15
92820326 1 Invoice INVERTOR MAINTENANC 11/27/2019 4,495.64 52.43.850.15

Total BOLD RENEWABLES LLC (120759): 14,775.56

BUNCOMBE EMBROIDERY (119009)
28709 1 Invoice RECYCLING MAGNETS 11/13/2019 568.00 13.44.850.00

Total BUNCOMBE EMBROIDERY (119009): 568.00

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
119458 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 11/26/2019 69.42 01.41.514.06
119459 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 11/26/2019 637.83 01.41.514.06

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 707.25

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0470531 1 Invoice 6 NEW PAGERS 11/21/2019 2,506.19 22.22.840.00
0470587 1 Invoice REPAIR RADIO ANTENNA 11/21/2019 36.97 22.22.652.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 2,543.16

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335)
532248 1 Invoice SALT 11/14/2019 1,884.00 01.41.614.07
533298 1 Invoice SALT 11/15/2019 1,873.50 01.41.614.07
541490 1 Invoice SALT 11/26/2019 1,850.99 01.41.614.07

Total COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335): 5,608.49

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
243242 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 11/27/2019 914.00 01.41.613.12
243243 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 11/27/2019 612.81 01.41.613.12

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 1,526.81

DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDRAULICS (183)
601324 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/25/2019 80.10 01.41.652.00

Total DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDRAULICS (183): 80.10

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
8089 1 Invoice CITY HALL DRINKING FO 11/21/2019 3,108.00 01.13.511.01

Page 39 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 3,108.00

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
18653 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 11/12/2019 55.00 01.13.511.01

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 55.00

GALENA ARC (850)
120519 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  12/05/2019 50.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 50.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00069235 1 Invoice VOLUNTEER RECOGNITI 11/06/2019 100.00 01.11.929.01
00069806 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 11/22/2019 48.45 01.16.553.00

110619 1 Invoice OPEN HOUSE AD 11/06/2019 148.00 58.54.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 296.45

GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93)
120119 1 Invoice PERS.PROP.REPLACE.TA 12/01/2019 5,062.56 16.14.913.00

Total GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93): 5,062.56

GALL'S, INC. (712)
014181802 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 11/06/2019 106.22 01.21.471.15
014205537 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM & TONY 11/08/2019 34.25 01.21.471.15
014245071 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 11/13/2019 128.48 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 268.95

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
120119 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 37.99 01.41.514.06
120119 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 85.49 01.41.614.04
120119 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 46.54 01.41.652.00
120119 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 13.49 01.41.652.04
120119 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 2.13 17.52.514.00
120119 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 244.12 17.52.652.00
120119 7 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 6.74 22.22.613.00
120119 8 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 96.30 58.54.511.00
120119 9 Invoice SUPPLIES 12/01/2019 17.08 58.54.654.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 549.88

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
120919 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 12/09/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
120919 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  12/09/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
120919 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 12/09/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09
120919 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 12/09/2019 .00 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

Page 40 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
73291 1 Invoice DESIGN 11/22/2019 865.50 51.42.831.05

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 865.50

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
103119 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 10/31/2019 28.25 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 28.25

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
120119 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 12/01/2019 5,168.75 15.41.572.00
120119 2 Invoice LIFT STATION 12/01/2019 138.83 52.43.850.09
120119 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 497.43 01.21.571.01
120119 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 48.79 12.10.571.01
120119 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 64.18 17.52.571.01
120119 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 309.72 20.25.576.01
120119 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 297.55 22.22.576.01
120119 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 12/01/2019 382.57 58.54.571.01
120119 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 12/01/2019 36.36 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 6,944.18

JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL (437)
120119 1 Invoice ANIMAL CONTROL 12/01/2019 400.00 01.21.540.00
120119 2 Invoice ANIMAL CONTROL 12/01/2019 500.00 01.21.549.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY ANIMAL CONTROL (437): 900.00

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
112219 1 Invoice MAPS 11/22/2019 18.75 01.16.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 18.75

JO DAVIESS CTY HWY DEPT (653)
3439 1 Invoice TRAFFIC MARKING 11/21/2019 820.53 01.41.514.01

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HWY DEPT (653): 820.53

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
120519 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 12/05/2019 200.12 01.21.538.00
120519 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 12/05/2019 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130)
120519 1 Invoice DECORATIONS 12/05/2019 75.58 58.54.553.00

Total KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130): 75.58

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9307183336 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/19/2019 452.48 01.41.652.00

Page 41 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 452.48

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
25941164 1 Invoice COPIES 11/18/2019 298.27 01.13.579.00
25941164 2 Invoice KIP 11/18/2019 244.26 52.43.549.00

804743 1 Invoice COPY MACHINE AGREE 11/11/2019 106.05 22.22.512.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 648.58

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
12466 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/21/2019 126.84 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 126.84

NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERV. INC (120761)
0371060 1 Invoice ELEVATOR INSPECTION 11/21/2019 198.00 01.21.511.00

Total NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERV. INC (120761): 198.00

NICOR (151)
120519 1 Invoice MARKETHOUSE RESTRO 12/05/2019 135.05 01.13.511.06
120519 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 12/05/2019 303.43 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 438.48

NICOR (F) (118924)
120519 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 12/05/2019 206.19 01.13.571.05
120519 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 12/05/2019 289.78 01.21.571.05
120519 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 12/05/2019 539.44 01.41.571.05
120519 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 12/05/2019 406.47 22.22.571.05
120519 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 12/05/2019 633.49 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 2,075.37

NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900)
176868 1 Invoice REPAIR FRIDGE 11/26/2019 115.00 22.22.611.00

Total NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900): 115.00

SALZMAN, BILL (1009)
110119 1 Invoice LODGING 11/01/2019 447.99 01.21.562.00

Total SALZMAN, BILL (1009): 447.99

SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR COMPANY (120760)
90480024 1 Invoice ELEVATOR INSPECTION 11/25/2019 343.50 01.21.511.00

Total SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR COMPANY (120760): 343.50

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
247-13454 1 Invoice PHONE/ALARM MONITO 11/28/2019 27.00 01.13.552.00

Page 42 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO (1166)
288197 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL FENCE/FIELD  11/27/2019 348.24 17.52.517.02

Total SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO (1166): 348.24

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
2279 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 11/25/2019 275.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 275.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T2011260 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  11/18/2019 265.62 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 265.62

US BANK TRUST (421)
1501745 1 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 162,478.00 60.61.710.02
1501745 2 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 16,460.00 59.55.710.00
1501745 3 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 37,699.00 60.52.710.17
1501745 4 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 10,088.00 60.52.711.17
1501745 5 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 43,275.00 60.01.710.10
1501745 6 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 10,245.00 60.61.721.02
1501745 7 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 1,038.00 59.55.720.00
1501745 8 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 2,377.00 60.52.720.17
1501745 9 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 636.00 60.52.721.17
1501745 10 Invoice BOND PAYMENTS 11/07/2019 2,729.00 60.01.720.07
1501746 1 Invoice BOND PAYMENT/TREATM 11/07/2019 295,000.00 52.43.716.00
1501746 2 Invoice BOND PAYMENT/TREATM 11/07/2019 136,622.50 52.43.742.00

Total US BANK TRUST (421): 718,647.50

US CELLULAR (92)
120119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 12/01/2019 36.97 01.41.552.00
120119 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 12/01/2019 36.97 01.11.552.00
120119 3 Invoice MORAN/CELL PHONE 12/01/2019 19.00 01.261.0
120119 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 12/01/2019 73.95 01.21.552.01
120119 5 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 12/01/2019 36.95 01.216.0
120119 6 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 12/01/2019 43.59 01.261.0
120119 7 Invoice POOL IPADS 12/01/2019 97.46- 59.55.552.00

Total US CELLULAR (92): 149.97

WEX BANK (119104)
120119 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 12/01/2019 1,016.28 01.41.655.00
120119 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 12/01/2019 204.00 17.52.655.03
120119 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 12/01/2019 1,402.99 01.21.655.00
120119 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 12/01/2019 49.19 01.46.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,672.46

Page 43 of 44



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 11/27/2019 - 12/31/2019 Dec 05, 2019  01:59PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
112519 1 Invoice STORM CLEANUP 11/25/2019 70.00 01.41.514.06
112519 2 Invoice MISC. REPAIRS/UPDATE 11/25/2019 3,234.60 58.54.511.00
112519 3 Invoice DOOR MAINTENANCE 11/25/2019 1,950.00 58.54.511.00
112519 4 Invoice SCRUBBER REPAIR 11/25/2019 375.00 58.54.654.01

12919 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITOR 12/09/2019 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 5,739.60

Grand Totals: 779,122.91

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2897007
Vendor number hash - split: 4577385
Total number of invoices: 56
Total number of transactions: 105

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 779,122.91 779,122.91

Grand Totals: 779,122.91 779,122.91

Page 44 of 44


	00.00 Agenda 12.09.19
	01.0492 Minutes cc112519
	02.0493 Snow Removal Bids
	03.0494 Social Media Policy
	120919a
	Social Media Policy 112719

	04.0496 Halstead Secondary Employment
	05.0474 Morel Court Vacation Ordinance
	Morel Street Vacation Ordinance
	Exhibit A Plat

	06.0479 Unit 3 Acceptance Ordinance
	112519b
	Scenic Meadows Unit 3 111219

	07.0480 Tax Levy Ordinance
	112519a
	Tax Levy 2020 Revised 111219

	08.0498 Eastern Gateway Proposal
	09.0499 Briggs Rezoning Ordinance
	10.0500 Warrants 12.09.19



